From: Sumner, Lesley 17277 <Lesley.Sumnerl@surrey.police.uk>
Sent: 21 August 2023

To: Matthew Cobb <Matthew.Cobb@woking.gov.uk>

Subject: Test Purchase - 17 August 2023

Hi Matt
Please see the below results of the Test Purchase on Thursday 17 August 2023.

13 premises were tested for selling alcohol to under age persons. They all passed, except the one
indicated below.

Premier, Wych Hill GU22 OEU - Fail

Lesley Sumner 17277

Licensing Enforcement Officer Western Division
Surrey Police

Tel: 01483 638215 or 07720 050521

Surrey Police, PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE

From: Sumner, Lesley 17277 <Lesley.Sumnerl@surrey.police.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2023

To: Matthew Cobb <Matthew.Cobb@woking.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Test Purchase - 17 August 2023

Hi Matt

The Test Purchase took place at approximately 1645 hours on Thursday 17 August 2023.
Premises — Premier, Aberdeen House, Wych Hill, Hook Heath, Woking, Surrey, GU22 OEU.
Person who made the sale:

Name — Navaratnam Pathmilan (known as Milan), 21 Caverhill House, 180 Woodcote Road,
Walington, SM6 OPE, DOB 27/08/1976

Sale — Small individual can of Bacardi Rum and Cola and a packet of Wotsits were bought by an
underage person and witnessed by a police officer in plain clothes.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate contacting me.

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
Sent: 30 August 2023 11:56

To: Matthew Cobb <Matthew.Cobb@woking.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Test Purchase - 17 August 2023

Importance: High

The consent form to transfer the DPS was signed by Mr Navaratnam Pathmilan on 17 August 2023.
The date the Test Purchase was completed. Mr Navaratnam Pathmilan was the person who sold the
alcohol on this date. When | spoke to him after the Test Purchase was completed and a sale was
made by him, he was not asleep and did not appear unwell.

Lesley Sumner 17277

Licensing Enforcement Officer Western Division
Surrey Police

Tel: 01483 638215 or 07720 050521

Surrey Police, PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE
http:/www.surrey.police.uk/
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